

Trang Vu

Vietnam

cinhuang1104@gmail.com

+84983394388

[linkedin.com/in/trang-vu-a00243110](https://www.linkedin.com/in/trang-vu-a00243110)

<https://sites.google.com/view/trangvu-portfolio/trang-ch%E1%BB%A7>

Summary

I'm a Vietnamese native. I am able to use both Chinese and English at a fluency level and Korean at a good level. I have 5 years of experience working as a freelance translator and game localization, three years of experience as a logistic assistant, knowledge about advertising on social platforms, and how to optimize it with two years of experience in self-managing and running Facebook ads for an online business. Proficient in Microsoft office software, Adobe XD and Figma. I'm also working on my first UX design project, as a full-stack UI/UX designer.

Experience



Game Localization and Translation

Multiple Companies

Apr 2019 - Present (3 years 8 months +)

Localize the game in English - Chinese - Vietnamese languages.

I am a fan of the MOBA game genre, and also have more experience localizing MOBA games.

Chinese - Vietnamese - English translator and interpreter

multi-company

Feb 2016 - Present (6 years 10 months +)

I am a collaborator of many translation centers in Hanoi, Vietnam. I can use Chinese fluently like a native, English reaching IELTS 6.0 and Korean in advance level.

Freelance Chinese Retail Logistic Support

multi-company

Apr 2015 - Present (7 years 8 months +)

Through advertising on social networks such as Facebook and Instagram, I have reached many customers in Vietnam and increased the consumption of fashion products imported from China.



Ecommerce Business Owner

Self Employed

May 2018 - Aug 2022 (4 years 4 months)

Trading in fashion items imported directly from China and other items at the request of customers in bulk, wholesale.

Proficient in purchasing goods on China's e-commerce sites and wholesale markets, as well as shipping policies between China and Vietnam through a variety of transportation options from road transport to seaport.



Interpreter

Multiple Companies.

Oct 2016 - Aug 2022 (5 years 11 months)

Short-term interpretation for Vietnamese companies coming to China to attend seminars and sign contracts. The industries that have participated are mainly renewable energy and kitchen products.

Social Media Marketing Specialist

Nhat-Y-Han 2hand store

Aug 2018 - Feb 2022 (3 years 7 months)

Optimizing standard SEO articles and advertising for the Facebook page of a shop specializing in women's fashion with a low budget.

Receptionist

88 Hotel

Jun 2017 - Aug 2017 (3 months)

Intern as a hotel receptionist specializing in welcoming Chinese guests.

Education



South China University of Technology

Ungraduate, Teaching Chinese as a Foreign language

2016 - 2018

British Council Ha Noi

Intensive IELTS, English

2018 - 2019



Vietnam National University, Hanoi

Ungraduate, Chinese language

2015 - 2016

Exchange program



Chongqing University

Non-degree, Chinese

2014 - 2014

Licenses & Certifications

Digital Garage Certificate

F8H DSZ MDC



International English Language Test System (IELTS) - British Council

Issued Feb 2019 - Expires Feb 2021



Hanyu Shuiping Kaoshi (HSK) - Chinese proficiency test - Confucius Institute
Headquarters



Teaching Chinese to Speaker of Other Languages (BA) - South China University of
Technology



Foundation of User Experience Design - Coursera
CSZXV39BRHZV



Start the UX Design Process: Empathize, Define, and Ideate - Coursera
9DSJACK5UVL4



Car Transport App in Figma - Coursera



Foundations of User Experience (UX) Design - Coursera
CSZXV39BRHZV



Build Wireframes and Low-Fidelity Prototypes - Coursera
6X3MS4M4RALV



Google SEO Fundamentals - Coursera
4UEPPNBD4GG2



Conduct UX Research and Test Early Concept - Coursera
KEAUMWVSCDDN



A Bridge to the World: Korean Language for Intermediate1 - Coursera
75YWPBWGFLMH



Work with Components in Figma - Coursera
UQCXK4V9C9VA



Designing a Low Fidelity Prototype in Figma - Coursera
E74LUQN635ZN



Create High-Fidelity Designs and Prototypes in Figma - Coursera
35MS34PSK4RQ



Responsive Web Design in Adobe XD - Coursera

CDYMVYXVQPX8



Google UX Design - Coursera

CGRFL73739AG



Design a User Experience for Social Good & Prepare for Jobs - Coursera

2G7WYHYJKFKX

Skills

Fashion Marketing • E-Commerce • Facebook Ads • Photography • Content Marketing • Interpreting
• Chinese to English • Contract Negotiation • Chinese Translation • Game